
From: Holly Myers
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: SE-17-00002 Dyer(PW)
Date: Friday, April 21, 2017 5:23:40 PM

I will review this on Monday.
Thank you!
 

Holly R Myers
Environmental Health Supervisor
Kittitas County Public Health Department
P-(509)962-7005
Holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us
publichealthisessential.org
 
 
 
 
 

 

From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 5:01 PM
To: Holly Myers
Subject: RE: SE-17-00002 Dyer(PW)
 

I have the Legacy at Prospector Plat with the comment period ending the 26th. LP-17-00002.
 
 
It think that is it. I will let you know if I discover that is not the case. And I will have another plat out
for comment next week.
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 

From: Holly Myers 
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 4:49 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: FW: SE-17-00002 Dyer(PW)
 
Just wrapping up loose ends, are there any projects waiting for my comments?
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
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

From: Rebecca Stratis 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 11:04 AM
To: Holly Myers
Subject: RE: SE-17-00002 Dyer(PW)
 
I don’t see any issues with Bowers, Look, or Dyer.
 

Rebecca Stratis
Environmental Health Specialist
Kittitas County Public Health Department
(509) 933-8262
rebecca.stratis@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 

From: Holly Myers 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 4:27 PM
To: Holly Duncan; Rebecca Stratis
Subject: FW: SE-17-00002 Dyer(PW)
 
Please review and send comments back to me by 3/21.
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 4:01 PM
To: Josh Hink; Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa Iammarino; Holly Myers; Lisa Lawrence; Patti Johnson;
Kelly Bacon; Candie M. Leader; jessica@yakama.com; jmarvin@yakama.com; johnson@yakama.com;
enviroreview@yakama.com; separegister@ecy.wa.gov; sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov; gcle461@ecy.wa.gov;
Reed, Catherine D. (ECY); Renfrow, Brent D (DFW; Downes, Scott G (DFW; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW;
SEPA (DAHP; Michael Flory; Lou Whitford; Amber Green; Steph Mifflin; Mau, Russell E (DOH;
ben.serr@doh.wa.gov; linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov; cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov; rivers@dnr.wa.gov;
brooksideconsulting@gmail.com; Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; tribune@nkctribune.com;
terry@nkctribune.com; Joanna Markell; lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org; Lucas Huck
Cc: Doc Hansen
Subject: SE-17-00002 Dyer(PW)
 
 
Greetings. I am requesting comments on SEPA Application. Anyone with an interest can comment,
and the comment period ends 03/28/2017.  Click the links below to view information on the permit.
 The SEPA Checklist and Notice of Application are also attached.
 
SE-17-00002 Dyer PW (County Departments)
SE -17-00002 Dyer PW (Outside County Network)
 
Thank you,
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 
 

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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